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HIMACHAL PRADEST
. PUBLIC WORRKS DEPARTMENT o
No:-PW-SD-1/WA- FCAR020-21:- lo143-44 Dated:- | 3—&' -2

/ To
\/rﬁ:lh'ihiumll Fiest OfMlieer,

Forest Division, Khaling Shimla.

Diversion of 0,8054 ha, Of Forest land in favour of HPPWD for the

Suliject:-
Construction of Link road from Bharari to Padbaya H-flﬂ Mandir
K. 0/00 10 17200 Shimla, within the jurisdiction of Shimla
Drivision Dhistt, Shimila, 1.1,

Sir,

With reference to your office letter No. 2865 dated 05-08-2021 on
the subject vited above, The short caming has been attended and point wise reply is

submitted accordingly.
L. That the total area propused for subject cited above was 0.8054 ha. And same s

heen up-loaded online. But during the site inspection/ visit of DFO Rural, Shimla
noticed that the Kh, No. 433 having total area 0.0968 hac. a part of which i.e. 0.0480
hia. Kh. No. 433/1 have already been proposed for the diversion of bulk water supply to
Shimla for laying underground pipe line and Khasra No. 433/1 arca (L0480
heet.deleated from the above cited proposal because it is already  diverted to bulk
water supply to Shimla.  Accordingly the revenue record has been reetified by
Revenue ﬂqmrlment (Tatima & Filed Book) and the remaining area 0.0488 ha. Kh.
No. 433/2 has been taken for this proposal, so the proposed area subjeet cited above
l‘ﬂlﬂtﬂd from the initiated avea and the total area of the diversion of Forest land for
subject cited above is 0.7574 ha,

2. Correction has hﬂfn done by this Department and same has been up-loaded online.
3. Pertain to your office. .

4. &mwﬂ#u Ias been done by this Department and same has been up-loaded online
and hard copy of approval of the competent authority has been sent to vour office.

Yours Sincerely,

Fxccu%ﬁnwn

Shimla Dyvision No-1,
PPWI¥ Shimla-2.
~to the Assistant Engineer, Shimla Sub-Division No-l,
i tmn and necessary action,

Executive Engineer,
Shimla Division No-I,

HPPWD, Shimia-3.



